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Jeff Fenton

From: Ken Adkisson <kadkisson@adkissonarchitects.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Cc: Fawn Fenton; Loretta

Subject: RE: IT & Web Work

Thank you Jeff,we certainly appreciated your efforts. Good luck in the future.

Ken Adkisson, President

AdKkisson & Associates, Architects, Inc.
3322 West End Ave., Suite 103
Nashville, Tennessee 37203

(615) 298-9829

kadkisson @adkissonarchitects.com

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Ken Adkisson

Cc: Fawn Fenton; Loretta

Subject: IT & Web Work
Importance: High

Hello Ken,

It doesn’t look like this relationship is going to work out anymore. Fawn tells me that you have a new
IT guy that you want to try, and really I've reached my limit of what I'm willing to put up with, for
what I'm being paid.

One thing that I just won’t tolerate is people taking bad about me behind my back, while I'm
honestly trying to HELP them by extending the life of their equipment, considering every EXPENSE
and every DECISION as if it were my OWN money and equipment, while working on nights and
weekends so not to disturb the workflow of your office, etc... Every other tech guy you will pay $$
plus you will pay your drafters to stand around the office with their thumbs up their butts while he
works on their computers. When was the last time that your office had any DOWN-TIME due to
mechanical failures?

When was the last time that you had to kick-out thousands of dollars unexpectedly because of
surprise system failures? I believe that you have FORGOTTEN how GOOD you have had it
(technologically), for the past few years!

The problem with anticipating and meeting people’s needs BEFORE there is a CRISIS, is they
frequently fail to RECOGNIZE or APPRECIATE the WORK that I did to make that possible! I used to
think that you could see it, and recognized that it was a “win/win” relationship between us, but not
anymore.
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How would you FEEL if I talked bad to Fawn about your WIFE all day? I'm not going to play that
game.

Since you can no longer realize the VALUE which I bring to your organization on my own, I'm out!

If you are agreeable, I will refund your $2,500 deposit for your website rebuild, minus any
reimbursable expenses (very minor), and a few office tech expenses which I have not yet billed you
for. Then you can go hire ANYONE that you want to build your website, it will be OFF MY PLATE!
I wish that it hadn’t taken me so long to reach this conclusion, your website rebuild was the LAST
web project that I've accepted (I've been turning people down for two years), because of how much
TIME and coordination they require with clients to complete, yet I never seemed to be able to find
TIME to rebuild your site, so I failed. I'd rather accept that and move forward, than continue to make
empty promises and waste more of my TIME and YOURS.

Likewise, I'd like to end ALL of MY business with your company. I don’t want Fawn to be stuck in
the middle anymore. So if you need IT help, even if it is the smallest question that Fawn knows that I
can answer in two minutes, please don’t ask Fawn or anyone else to call me. I'm DONE! I will even
refuse to help my loving wife, with any problems which she encounters in YOUR OFFICE.

I've provided detailed NOTES about most of the work that I performed inside the [IT] folder on your
Server’s desktop, so that someone could easily follow behind me. If they can’t find the information
they need there, then I'm sorry, they’ll need to figure it out the same way that I did. I've tried to be
very open and to document my work, but it all takes TIME, which costs more money... and no one is
perfect. I'm not interested in being your on-call knowledgebase for any price. That’s someone else’s
problem now!

Please hire a local website / hosting company / registrar / and administrator whom you personally
TRUST (they can easily steal your digital assets, domain names, etc... if they are not
TRUSTWORTHY.) I would like to get all of your digital assets (website/domain names/etc...) off of
my servers and out of my accounts as soon as possible. It’s not an emergency, I think that probably a
month should be a reasonable amount of time for you to have that work completed, if not then please
two months at the most. I will pro-rate and refund any unused hosting time once it is all completed.
(Please make sure that the people you HIRE are COMPETENT to do all the work on their OWN. At
your direction, I will provide them with the server address and credentials that they need to remove
your website from my server, as well as to port your domain names from my registrar’s reseller
account to their own. I will not be responsible in assisting ANYONE with the migration of your
website and domain names, the changing or setup of your DNS to work with the new host or to
continue to work with your existing email accounts, or to ensure that your web assets are transferred
properly and WORK on the new server space, or the domains with the new registrar, EXCEPT TO
THE EXTENT THAT I RELASE THEM FREELY. (You should be careful, a lot of people/companies
will hold your website and domain names HOSTAGE, I don’t play that game!)
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I recommend that you ensure that your new webhost/registrar is a MICROSOFT PARTNER, familiar
with Office-365, so that they can take over the “DELEGATED ADMINISTRATION” for your Office-
365 account, and prevent any disruptions in your email flow after moving your domain names or site
out of my accounts. I will not have ANY responsibility to FIX someone else’s screw-ups! My
responsibility shall be limited to maintaining your service until I've surrendered your credentials,
and to release your web assets forthwith. Beyond that, all that I can recommend, is that you hire
COMPETANT and EXPERIENCED people! (The slightest screw-up and your whole office’s email
could stop working for days, as they try to isolate and fix the problem. IF that happens, it will be
beyond the scope of my responsibility!) Once ANYONE else has credentials to access or move your
digital assets, they ALONE are responsible for anything and everything that happens there forward.

I will hold $500 from the deposit of your refund to charge you for any of my time/mileage required to
return your assets (both digital and physical) and complete this transition. From this point forward,
all my TIME will be billed at my normal rate of $45 per hour, as by this notice our service agreement
is now officially terminated. Upon final completion, I will return to you any remaining funds or bill
you for any overages.

I will be returning to your office ALL of your DISASTER RECOVERY DRIVES from my fire vault,
which you should pay to keep off-site in a safe deposit box again, in case of an emergency. Should
you ever need to restore any of those images, you will need to hire a tech who is competent with
partition and full-disk CLONING, using software such as Clonezilla, NovaBackup, Acronis True
Image, and Windows 7 Backup Images.

For a few years I believed that this relationship was mutually beneficial, I regret that it did not end
better, but I prefer to accept the reality than to continue with the current tension.

I hope for nothing but the best for you and your business in all your future endeavors.

Sincerely,

(On the bright side, this should be my last LONG email! ©)

JEFF FENTON
METICULGUS.TECH
(615) 837-1300 OFFICE

(615) 837-1301 MOBILE
(615) 837-1302 FAX

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS,
WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT THE FIRST TIME!

SUBMIT OR RESPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET HERE.

A DIVISION OF METICULOUS MARKETING LLC
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